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Sony Professional Solutions of America

August 27,2012

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Convergent Media Systems Corporation
Certification of Completion of Construction
SES-LIC-20110818-00966

“all Sign E000689

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is submitted on behalf of Convergent Media Systems Corporation
(“Convergent”), pursuant to Section 25.133(b) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. §
25.133(b). Convergent hereby certifies that the each of the antennas covered by earth
station license E000689 has been constructed and was operational as of the license
issuance date.

Convergent also certifies that each antenna facility has been tested and is within 2
dB of the pattern specified in Section 25.209 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. §
25.209. Convergent further certifies that the station will remain operational for the
duration of the license period unless the license is submitted for cancellation prior to the
expiration date.

If you have any questions concerning this certification, please contact Timothy J.
Cooney of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP, at 202-783-4141.

Respectfully submitted,
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Glen Haynes
Director of RF Systems Engineering
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